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6" January 2020

Deputy Pat Buckley,
Ddil Eireann,
Leinster House,
Kildare Street,
Dublin 2.

PQ 53245/19 - To ask the Minister for Health the cost of implementing universal access to free counselling
services upon general practitioner referral; and the additional cost of increasing the number of sessions

available under the free scheme to 20.
-Pat Buckley

Dear Deputy Buckley,

The Health Service Executive (HSE) has been requested to reply directly to you in the context of the above
Parliamentary Question, which you submitted to the Minister for response.

CIPC currently receives close to an average of 20,000 referrals per year. These referrals are from GP card holders
only, of which there were 1,578,015 at the end of 2018 (Health in Ireland Key Trends: Government of Ireland
2018). If universal access to free counselling for the whole population were introduced it is estimated that this
would lead to a threefold increase in referrals (This is estimated on the basis of current referral rate to CIPC and
the current population of Ireland (4.78 million) : for every 79 GMS card holders there is one referral to CIPC,
Extrapolating from this it is possible to project an estimated referral rate of 60,506 per year approximately three
times the current rate of referral to CIPC).

Expansion of the CIPC service to provide for universal access to free counselling services on a GP referral basis
needs to consider both direct and indirect costs associated with increased service provision. See table below for
direct and indirect costs of such an expansion of the CIPC service.

Provision of Universal Access to Free Counselling €

Cost per counselling session 78.15

Cost per completed course of counselling (average 6| 18,756,000
sessions for an additional 40,000 referrals per year)

30 Senior Counsellor/Therapists @ 88,000 2,640,000

Accommodation [average cost of renting ten additional| 3,000,000
premises per CIPC service]

Trainee scheme 1,000,000 |

Total Estimated Cost 25,396,000 |




These costs are an estimate of the minimum cost to roll out the service on a universal basis. To calculate figures
such as the additional cost of increasing the number of sessions available under the free scheme to 20, more
detailed population and needs analysis is required to calculate accurate cost.

I trust this information is of assistance to you.

Yours sincerely,

(h\v‘\% Q\ :

David Walsh,
National Director,
Community Operations




